



Lieutenant Robert Parton
#173

Willingboro Township Police Department

Honor • Integrity • Commitment

1 Rev. Dr. M.L. King Jr.

Willingboro, NJ 08046

Phone: (609) 877-2200 ext. 1035

parton@willingboropolice.com

To: Eric Kim
From: Lt. Parton #173
Date: 11/01/2023
Re: Body Worn Camera OPRA

Mr. Kim,

In response to your OPRA regarding Body Worn Cameras which I will refer to as (BWC's) see the attachment and answers below.

1. Total number of BWC's currently deployed in the police department.

Answer: 74

2. Date on which BWC's were deployed to any of the police officers for the first time.

Answer: February 2015

3. All invoices of BWC's.

Answer: See attached

4. Dates of initial BWC assignment for each police officer currently employed.

Answer: Each Officer is assigned a BWC upon completion of the police academy or currently trained Officers hired are issued a BWC on their 1st day of employment.

Should you have any further questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Lt. Parton #173